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CAMBRIDGE
CITY COUNCIL




TENDERER’S RESPONSE DOCUMENT
FORM OF TENDER
To: 
	TENDER FOR:
	Insert Title                            

	I / We the undersigned having examined the Employer’s Requirements are willing to execute the whole of the work required for
	£ __________

	Company Trading Name

	

	Companies House (Legal) Name

	

	Company Registered Office 

	

	Companies House Registration No

	

	Company Type

	e.g. Private/ Public Company

	Date of Formation

	

	Employee Contact Name

	

	Employee Job Title

	

	Telephone No. 

	

	Email Address:

	


I / We understand that:

(a) We have read and understood the invitation to tender and conditions of contract issued by the Council for the provision of the above contract.  We are fully satisfied that we can meet, in all respects, the requirements of the Council.  We have had the opportunity, before we submit our tender, to ask the Council for clarification of anything we did not understand.  We agree only to submit one tender.
(b) We offer to perform and complete the contract in accordance with the Employer’s Requirements, the conditions of contract and our tender for the prices shown in the attached Pricing Document held open for timescale stated in the project information document.
(c) In submitting this tender we confirm that we have not taken part in any corrupt practices or collusion and that the offer made is genuine and competitive to the best of our ability.
(d) We are not aware of any Conflicts of Interest between the Council and our organization.

(e) We confirm that if our tender is accepted we shall, upon demand:

· Produce evidence that all relevant insurances, policies, licenses and certificates of compliance with relevant legislation and policy are held and in force. 

· Sign or execute formal contract documentation as appropriate. 

(f) We confirm that the price submitted will be held open for 120 days from the end of the Tender period.

(g) This Tender must be returned via the portal and that any correspondence will be via the same portal.
(h) At the Councils discretion, there may be clarification interview for this Tender involving a presentation and interview/meeting.
(i) The Council, under the General Data Protection Act 2018, will store and only use the information provided as part of this tender to; evaluation the submission and then to create and administer the contract (where applicable).  
(j) All contracts will be retained for 6 years if signed and 12 years if a Deed, past the end of the life of the contract. 
(k) Contracts are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 requests (excluding commercially sensitive information and Personal Data). 
(l) Information submitted through the e-tendering portal will be held by Pro-actis in accordance with their processes.  As such, please only submit commercially sensitive and personal information where essential to the delivery of the contract – please clearly mark where this applies
	Role 
	

	Name
	

	Signature
	

	Date
	


Financial and Capacity Assessment
The Council, in delivering service to our residents, funded through taxes, has a responsibility to ensure that they achieve best value in accordance with legislation and service delivery policies.  

As such, when considering a supplier, we need to be certain that 
· they have the financial capacity and stability to deliver the service against the defined timescales, 

· they adhere to legal requirements and apply ethical financial practices in delivering contracts, such as 
· paying their taxes and vat

· Paying their Business Rates

· paying their supply chain on time (within 7 days)
· submitting their accounts in accordance with the provisions of the attached contract 
· having the necessary borrowing facility to purchase the goods required for the contract

As part of ensuring this we will review various ratios, such that
· Current Assets exceed the Current Liabilities
· Liquidity, Gearing, Cash levels, Profit Margins and Debtor Levels, prevent minimal risk.
The Council will assess a company’s ability based on, the information provided below (checked against a credit check) compared against the time, value and complexity of the relevant project; and where any concerns are identified, the finance manager will scrutinize the company’s accounts.  Any concerns will be clarified before a decision is made.
The Councils reserves the right to discount any tender where the company’s financial capacity and stability requirement, proportionate to the project size and duration, are not evidenced through this assessment.

	Turnover for the most recent three years (a)
	Most recent
	previous
	One before

	Please complete the year date
	2019
	2018
	2017

	Total Company Turnover £
	
	
	

	If there has been a reduction of turnover, please provide an explanation
	

	Turnover Breakdown
	Most recent
	previous
	One before

	Please complete the year date
	2019
	2018
	2017

	1. Annual value of services required under this contract (e.g. new build housing)
	
	
	

	2. Secondary services (e.g. general housing maintenance)
	
	
	

	3. Third type of service (e.g. office maintenance)
	
	
	

	Profit/ Loss for your most recent 3 years (b)
	Most recent
	previous
	One before

	Please complete the year date
	2019
	2018
	2017

	Value £
	
	
	

	If you have had a loss in any of the past 3 years, please provide an explanation below
	
	
	

	Please confirm your accounts have been submitted on time (we will check this on Companies House) 
	YES/ NO

	Current Assets (d)
	

	Current Liabilities(d)
	

	Current Stock (d)
	

	If your Current liabilities are more than your Current Assets, please provide an explanation
	

	Payment of invoices timescales (days)

	

	Current Insurance/ Indemnity Levels
	Public
	Employer
	Professional
	Product

	
	
	
	
	

	If these are not as required by the contract – please confirm you can provide if successful.
	YES 

	Please confirm you have not got any unresolved CCJ – we will check this on Credit Safe and if any are identified we will require an explanation
	CONFIRMED

	Any other financial information you feel should be taken into consideration
	

	Finance Officer Name
	

	Contact Number
	


	Mandatory Information/ Conformity Requirements
	PASS/ FAIL

	Please confirm that the organisation is NOT in breach of paying corporate tax or social security requirements or any other mandatory or discretionary financial requirements
	YES/ NO

	Please confirm you operate using a secure ICT system such that any data provided by the Council is maintained in a secure environment and protected from Fraud
	YES/ NO

	Please confirm you have considered the implications of the New General Data Protection Regulation 2018 on this contract; specifically any personal data of yours and ours, and that you will comply with the requirements?
	YES/ NO

	Please Confirm that your pricing includes paying staff the Real Living Wage where it applies 
	YES/ NO

	Please Confirm that your recruitment and subcontractor selection processes comply with the Equalities Act 2010
	YES/ NO

	Please confirm that you have considered all safeguarding requirements and where identified, that you have a strategy to mitigate or minimalize such risks 
	YES/ NO

	Please confirm you have not taken part in the process of Blacklisting
	YES/ NO

	Please confirm that there are no CONFLICTS of INTEREST as detailed in the ITT.  Where a conflict is identified, please provide details below
	YES/ NO

	Please confirm that you can provide a Bond if required; please attach confirmation/ a quote for the bond from your bank or insurance company.
	YES/NO

	Please confirm that you are registered with the appropriate trade foundation for the provision covered by this contract.  Please provide your registrations information below
	YES/ NO

	Please confirm that at no time has the company, or any of its directors, been involved in Organised Crime or Modern Slavery activities as defined by the NCA and Legislation; as a check for this, please advise on the following

· Do you import any goods or materials from abroad?  If yes, please detail which freight company you use and how you ensure that there is no criminal activities connected to the transportation or the products

· Do you hold an international Bank Account?  Non-EU; If yes, 

· Please provide the account name/ number etc. in the box below.

· Why do you have an offshore account?

· Please provide an explanation of any cash movements over £100,000

· Please confirm that you ensure that all of your workers have the legal right to work in the UK
	YES/ NO


Please provide a minimum of three References, as detailed below.  
Please send the attached reference sheet to ALL your referees and request that they return them to procurement@cambridge.gov.uk by the tender return deadline.  

As part of ensuring your technical ability to perform this contract to a high standard, please list at least THREE References – IDEALLY these should be Public Sector contracts (over £5,000) delivered in the past 5 years for THE TYPE OF WORK REQUIRED UNDER THIS CONTRACT. If they do not demonstrate your ability to deliver this type of contract, scope and size, the reference will not be considered and the submission will classified as unsuitable and incomplete
	PUBLIC SECTOR REFERENCES 
Note the Councils will check 3 references, which shall be deemed, pass or fail for this contract based on the relevance (price and scope) and on the feedback provided by previous clients. Please provide a minimum of 3 references.
	Pass/Fail

	Name of Client(s) Address:
	Telephone:
	Email and Name of person to contact: 
	Description of services provided
	Contract dates          (From – To)
	Annual and Total Value of Contract (£)

	 
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


If you are unable to provide at least three Public Sector References, please provide the requiste number to make a total of three from the Private sector – they still need to be of the same scope and a similar size and value.
	PRIVATE SECTOR REFERENCES 
Note the Councils will check 3 references, which shall be deemed, pass or fail for this contract based on the relevance (price and scope) and on the feedback provided by previous clients. Please provide a minimum of 3 references.
	Pass/Fail

	Name of Client(s) Address:
	Telephone:
	Email and Name of person to contact: 
	Description of services provided
	Contract dates          (From – To)
	Annual and Total Value of Contract (£)

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	


Please send the reference sheet to ALL your referees and request that they return them to procurement@cambridge.gov.uk by the tender return deadline.  
Price & Quality Evaluation Questionnaire - Response to Employer’s Requirements, Preliminaries and Contract Documentation
These QUALITY questions accounts for 60% of the overall final Score

Your response to the following questions should demonstrate your ability to deliver the requirements set out in the Specification Document.  They are also an opportunities to demonstrate where you can add value to the contract in support of the Council’s vision and commitment to

· Deliver Social Value

· Protect the environment, 
· Facilitate opportunities for disadvantaged individuals and those with protected characteristics

· Support the local communities and resident groups, and

· Support the local economy through local spend, local jobs and local apprenticeships
  Please note - responses to the questions below will become part of the contract.  
Missing or incomplete responses cannot be SUPPLEMENTED or amended post submission and may result in a fail.
Brochures should not be included in the submission. 
PLEASE ENSURE YOU CAREFULLY READ ITEM 2.6 IN THE INVITATION TO TENDER BEFORE ANSWERING THE QUESTIONS BELOW SO THAT YOU ARE CLEAR WHAT IS EXPECTED AND HOW THE COUNCIL WILL SCORE YOUR RESPONSES.

	Item
	Method Statement 1 – Please provide evidence of how the specification will be implemented including details of the equipment that you would utilise if successful, including descriptions(s) how the equipment will meet the requirements of the specification. Please also include an outline risk assessment
	Marks
	Score 
0-5

	1  
	
	40%
	

	Please confirm how you will meet the requirements 


	Item
	Method Statement 2 - Please provide details of the number of personnel you would utilise at each event site to install, operate, maintain and test equipment (if applicable), and provide details of the experience of those personnel
	Marks
	Score 
0-5

	2
	
	15%
	

	Please confirm how you will meet the requirements 



	Item
	Method Statement 3 – Please provide details of how you would manage transportation to the Event and ensure compliance with the delivery schedule. This should include your approach for setting up in advance of the Event, and that there is an understanding of the impact that a given delay on site may have in relation to another supplier / contractor & steps taken to avoid any delays
	Marks
	Score 0-5

	3
	
	10%
	

	Please confirm how you will meet the requirements 



	Item
	Method Statement 4 – HOW WILL YOU ENSURE THIS CONTRACT IS COMPLIANT WITH THE RELEVANT H&S REQUIREMENTS. 
	Marks
	Score 0-5

	4
	
	5%
	

	Please confirm how you will meet the requirements 


	Item
	Method Statement 5 – Please provide Evidence of your ability to respond to change according to site conditions, weather and requests / instructions from the Production manager.
	Marks
	Score 0-5

	5
	
	5%
	

	Please confirm how you will meet the requirements 


	Item
	Method Statement 6 – How will you help Cambridge Folk Festival maintain its ‘Outstanding’ award status from A Greener Festival Ltd.

	Marks
	Score 0-5

	6
	
	5%
	

	Please confirm how you will meet the requirements 


	Item
	Method Statement 7 – HOW WILL YOU MINIMALIZE OR MITIGATE ANY RISK ASSOCIATED WITH THIS CONTRACT (Mandatory question)
	Marks
	Score 0-5

	7
	Please identify, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE SPECIFICATION (and the Council’s applicable policies); the key risk to the successful delivery of this contract; these need to address (as a minimum) the following Headings

· Risk to People, specifically, the Safeguarding of children or vulnerable adults impacted by the services provided by the Council
· Risk to physical or environmental harm through the delivery process of a construction project
· Risk to project timescales

· Risk to quality

· Risks to budget

· Other risks

Where a point above is not relevant to this specific contract, tenderers are still required to provide a response, all be it that the response states that the point is not relevant.
	5%
	

	Please confirm how you will meet the requirements 



	Item
	Method Statement 8 – Environmental Processes (mandatory question)
	Marks
	Score 0-5

	8
	Please provide a summary of how you will apply your Environmental Policy and procedures to this contracts IN CONSIDERATION OF THE SPECIFICATION AND with regards to

· Energy efficiency 

· Compliance with the Cambridge Sustainable Housing Design Guide

· Waste management and recycling

· Product selection

· Sustainable transport

· Renewable energy and carbon reduction 

· Adaptation to climate change
Where a point above is not relevant to this specific contract, tenderers are still required to provide a response, all be it that the response states that the point is not relevant.
	5%
	

	Please confirm how you will meet the requirements 


	Item
	Method Statement 9 – Social Value Act  (mandatory question)
	Marks


	Score 0-5

	9
	Please advise what additional benefit you would bring to this contract regarding the Social Value Act 2012 and the Council’s desire to support the local economy and community;  IN CONSIDERATION OF THE SPECIFICATION.  
Please see Section 4 of the ITT and the Community Benefits Table for some examples of what is desirable to members.  
Please provide details of specific, quantified offerings under this contract along with examples of the benefits you have previously achieved through similar offerings and why you are proposing them for this contract. 
Any proposal or offering needs to be cost-neutral; and should be proportionate to the value and nature of the contract and the size of the company making the offer. e.g. a talk in schools on safety or a small time donation to a local charity for a low value contract, or, on large contracts, over £1,000,000 and over 2 years in duration the council is keen to seen apprenticeships and local job opportunities.

	10%
	

	Please confirm how you will meet the requirements 



	Item
	Method Statement 4 - Pricing 
	Marks
	Score 

	10
	Breakdown of pricing 
	No Marks this is to cross check the logic of pricing in section 4

	Please use this space to provide an financial comments or pricing explanations that you feel will aid in the evaluation of your tender submission (Schedule to be attached):


	11
	Please detail how you will ensure compliance with the General Data Protection Regulation 2018 
	No Marks this is to cross check the logic of pricing in section 4

	Although not scored, any response that does not comply with requirements of the regulation will deem the submission non-compliant.  Equally, failure to provide this information when it has been identified that personal data is involved, will also result in a fail.



	12
	Confidential, commercially sensitive and Personal Data not to be shared 
	No Marks this is to cross check the logic of pricing in section 4

	Please use this space to provide details of 

· Commercially sensitive information – e.g. break down of pricing

· Commercially sensitive information – e.g. Intellectual property rights or patents on a product or process (even I not complet yet)

· Confidential Information – e.g. personal data that the supplier has not already put into the public domain through including it on the company web pages.

Please note – listing it here does not automatically guarantee that it is not subject to release under the Freedom of Information Act 2000




Please complete and sign below to confirm that everything submitted is a true and accurate representation of the company and that the processes detailed in the method statements are within your ability to deliver.  Any intentional misrepresentation later identified will result in the process or contract being terminated.
	Role 
	

	Name
	

	Signature
	

	Date
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